

Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 Draycot Cerne



SITUATED 3 miles from Chippenham and 7 from Malmesbury, Draycot Cerne is in the Chippenham Division of Wilts, Chippenham Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District, and Diocese of Bristol. The register of the Church of St. James dates from 1680, and the living, a rectory of the net yearly value of £206, with residence, is in the gift of Earl Cowley. The church is lighted by electricity, supplied from Draycot House. Area, 911 acres, rateable value, £980: population in 1921, 93. Letters arrive through Chippenham and the pillar box is cleared at 10.40 a.m. and 8.45 p.m. Sutton Benger is the nearest Money Order and Telegraph Office.

RECTOR - Rev. R. E. Neville, B.A.

COLLECTORS - S. J. Dunford and G. Windell.

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders				
Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Archard	T.			Plain Lodge
Beavington	W. W.			Draycot Cerne
Brind	C.			Lodge, Draycot Park
Brind	R.			Draycot Cerne
Cole	A. R.			•
Cousens		Mrs.		Draycot Cerne
Dixon	H.	Capt., M.P.		Draycot Park
Dunford	S. J.			•
Dunn	W. G.			
Dutton	J.			
Ferris	F. J.			Draycot Cerne
Hawkins	P.			Manor Farm
Hughes	H.			Nabol's Farm
Hull	W.			Draycot Cerne
Joyce	G.			Mount Pleasant
Limbrick	L.	Miss		School House
Neville	R. E.	Rev.		The Rectory
Newman	A. B.			Roward's Farm
Orchard	A. J.			Draycot Cerne
Paxman	R.			Scotland Lodge
Reading	F.			
Rich	A.			Entrance Lodge
Robbins	G.			Draycot Cerne
Sargent	M.	Miss		Draycot Cerne
Strange	W.			
Teagle	E.			Lodge, Stanton Road
Wells	T.			Draycot Park
Weston	R.			Draycot Cerne
Wilkins	E. G.			Draycot Cerne
Windell	C.			Lake Farm